From:  Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 7/15/2014 3:10:34 PM
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Do you ever wear
No, in dallas for a naruc and to see my dad. So depressing. Saw mom #2. My sister arrives in am.

I'd be ending my ride at berkeley bike parking. Might ride there and throw on poly slacks, I guess. But was
thinking of the old-style mtn baggy trousers. On first glance, I'd think they'd be useless.

New frame arrived, looks okay for a tigger. Wanting to include it in commute for the calories.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

----- Original Message -----

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 03:04 PM Pacific Standard Time

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Do you ever wear

Sure I do. For anything under 5 miles, it doesn't seem to matter what I wear. Whitey tighties tend to be better
than boxers, but no big deal. Nice to have a jacket with pockets to put wallet/keys/phone in, so it doesn't jangle on
my leg. Most days around here, it is so cool, that I don't overheat.

You playing hookey today?

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 2:47 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Do you ever wear

Non-road bike shorts while riding? Is there a more office-appropriate short? I might go with poly slacks over
proper shorts.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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